August 13, 2003
MEMORANDUM TO: John R. Tappert, Chief
Environmental Section
License Renewal and Environmental Impacts Program
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Barry Zalcman, Senior Program Manager /RA/
Environmental Section
License Renewal and Environmental Impacts Program
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF PUBLIC SCOPING MEETING TO DISCUSS UPDATE
TO THE GENERIC ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR
LICENSE RENEWAL OF NUCLEAR PLANTS (NUREG-1437) AND
COMPANION RULE CHANGE

An environmental scoping meeting was conducted to discuss the first 10-year update to the
Generic Environmental Impact Statement for License Renewal of Nuclear Plants (GEIS),
NUREG-1437, and the rule change that would accompany the GEIS Update. The public
meeting and its preceding informal open house were conducted in the evening on Thursday,
July 10, 2003, at the Hilton in Oak Lawn, lllinois. Approximately 10 members of the public
attended the meeting in addition to representatives of the NRC staff and NRC contractors from
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory. Three individuals provided comments at the meeting;
specifically expressing concerns with the allegations process at NRC, and cancer rates in the
vicinity of nuclear power plants. Enclosure 1 contains the official corrected transcript for the
meeting. Enclosure 2 is a copy of the overhead slides used in the NRC’s presentation.

Enclosures: 1. Official Corrected Transcript
2. NRC Presentation Slides

cc w/enclosures: See next page
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GEIS- Chicago meeting
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